## **Ch Farrukh Nadeem**

Assistant Director (Engg, CS, NS)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: adadmissions.eng@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0514593934

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Ch Farrukh Nadeem is working as Assistant Director (Engg, CS, NS) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Ch Farrukh Nadeem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Management Sciences Riphah International Univeristy , Pakistan	2016 - 2018
MSc in Economics  National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2011 - 2014
MBA in Agribusiness Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
BSc in Mathmatics, Statistics, Economics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Experience	
Assistant Director (Engg, CS, NS) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Director (Engg, CS, NS) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Assistant Director (Engg, CS, NS) University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2023
Assistant Controller of Examinations Riphah International University , 7th Avenue, Sector G-7/4, Islamabad	2016 - 2018
Assistant Controller of Examinations  Mohi-ud-Din Islamic University, Nerian Sharif, AJ&K, Sihala Road, Islamabad Campus	2015 - 2016
Departmental Coordinator Swedish College of Engineering & Technology , GT Road, Opposite Lala Rukh, Wah Cantt	2014 - 2015